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WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS

Correspondence Memorandum

Date: May 5, 2017
To: Group Insurance Board
From: David H. Nispel, General Counsel

Dan Hayes, Attorney

Subject:  Status of Proposed Administrative Rules

This memo is for informational purposes only. No Board action is required.

This memorandum is presented quarterly to inform board members about the status of
administrative rules being promulgated by the Department of Employee Trust Funds
(ETF) that require approval by the GIB.

On November 30, 2016, the GIB approved Clearinghouse Rule #16-034. The objective
of this rule is to make technical updates to existing ETF rules, delete obsolete language
in ETF rules, create consistency with provisions in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, and make
five minor substantive changes. The changes include:

e Modifying the eligibility requirements for income continuation insurance for
employees of local units of government to make the requirements consistent
with changes made in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 for state employees, and;

e Making minor changes to the definition of “dependent” for purposes of life
insurance offered to state employees.

The rule was delivered to the Assembly and Senate for legislative review in late
December. No action was taken by the Assembly Committee on State Affairs, Senate
Committee on Labor and Regulatory Reform or the Joint Committee for Review of
Administrative Rules within the allotted time periods. The Legislative Reference Bureau
published the rule in the Wisconsin Administrative Register on April 24, 2017, with an
effective date of May 1, 2017.

Staff will be available at the Board meeting to answer questions.
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